October 20, 2011

CIP102111-4

CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701

Public Works Department
Engineering Services Division

300 Sixth Street

Telephone: (605) 394-4154 FAX: (605) 355-3083

Web: www.rcgov.org

MEMO

To: CIP Committee

From: Rod Johnson, Operations Management Engineer
Re: Fire Station #4 Improvements

Following is a summary of committed and projected expenses for Fire Station #4:

RC Development Services
Fisk Engineering

Baffuto Architecturra
Graphics Plus

RCS Construction

American Technical Services
Midwestern Mechanical

RC Development Services

PRD application fee and property list
Survey

Design

Printing

Construction

Geotechnical Testing

Fire Sprinkler (pending)
Permits

Contingency

Total:

$270
$2850
$21,775
$1600
$202,000
$4645
$39,500
$3000
$10,000

$285,640

The current funding for the project is $212,000 for the addition and $40,000 for the fire sprinkler system for a
total of $252,000. We request additional funding in the amount of $33,640 to complete the project.
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